Rahmat lImi

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:

Subject:

Dear Team,

Tri Setyo Adi
21 February 2023 11:59

Risdian Ariandi; Setio Budi; Rahmat Iimi; Feviet Priadhiatma; Muhammad Saleh
(Daeng); Stefen Theo Antonius; Agus Hartono; Taufik Kurniawan; Muhammad Ryan
Putera Perdana; Hidayat Arista Nur; Nur Mahmudi Ismail; Fauzan Arief; Bagas
Sinatrya; Deli Bahrudin; Brian Adiyasa Putra; Agung Supriyanto; Riski Saputra; Amirul

Akbar Rizal

Sumardi; Sri Widodo; Rifai Kandong; Erni Yulianita Carolina; Apriyadi; Pallawalipu;
Bobby Hanafi Eko Wibowo; Stefanus Dharma Nemba; Endri Asmoro Putro;
Mukhlisin; Triadi Sujaka; Stevanus Parulian; Arif Prasetyo; Novi Hary Sudananto; Adi
Nugroho; Dhian Wahyu Permana; Amin Nulloh; Novi Hary Sudananto; Nasrullah;
Toni Amser Hutagaol; Fando Ruzano Palada; Khairul Azmi; Mochamad Syamsulhadi;
Nissa Fatharani Kautsar; Bambang Murdianto; Nelmadina Andini; Syarifah Maulina;
Yenni Yohanes; Trinova Trinova; Bima Formade Nusa
SEAT CONFIRMATION_ELECTRONIC DATA ANALAYSIS (OFFLINE)_STC BALIKPAPAN_

27 FEB - 03 MAR 2023

Kindly lock your schedule for the following :

Training Title
Date
Duration
Location
Facilitator

Participant list here :

: ELECTRONIC DATA ANALAYSIS (OFFLINE)
: 27 February — 03 March 2023
:08.00-17.00 WIB

: STC Balikpapan

: Mr. Rifai Kandong

SN Employee Name Division Branch Position
8431 Risdian Ariandi MINING CS Balikpapan Kariangau CGM - EMP | Service Advisor
31305 Setio Budi SOUTHERN KAL Batu Kajang Site Assistant Maintenance Coordination
10001015 | Rahmat lImi SOUTHERN KAL Batu Licin Site Analyst Planning
29918 Feviet Priadhiatma JAVA Cement Project Analyst Equipment Management
11077 | Muhammad Saleh C&F CUST SUPP | Central Services Sr. Specialist Cond. Monitoring
19844 | Stefen Theo Antonius NORTHERN KAL | Melak Sr. Analyst Strategy
10000054 | Agus Hartono SUMATERA Meulaboh Analyst Maintenance Planning
30017 Taufik Kurniawan POWER SYSTEMS | Power System Specialist EM Strategic Planning
10000950 | Muhammad Ryan Putera Perdana | SOUTHERN KAL Rantau Site Assistant Maintenance Coordination
16434 Hidayat Arista Nur NORTHERN KAL Samarinda Site Assistant Maintenance Coordination
10001509 | Nur Mahmudi Ismail SOUTHERN KAL Satui Site Analyst EM Engineer
15172 Fauzan Arief NORTHERN KAL SCC North Kalimantan Event Planner
10000959 | Bagas Sinatrya SOUTHERN KAL SCC South Kalimantan Clerk
27195 Deli Bahrudin SUMATERA SCC South Sumatera Condition Monitoring
13644 [ Brian Adiyasa Putra JAVA SCC West Java Condition Monitoring
10000208 | Agung Supriyanto NORTHERN KAL SOS Lab Kalimantan Analyst SOS Interpretation
45300 Riski Saputra SUMATERA Tanjung Enim Analyst Cond. Monitoring




| 18591 | Amirul Akbar Rizal | SOUTHERN KAL | Tanjung Site | Analyst Application & Operation

Hotel address : Hotel Ibis Balikpapan
JI. Brigjen Ery Suparjan No.2, Klandasan Ulu, Kec. Balikpapan Kota, Kota
Balikpapan, Kalimantan Timur 76112

Check In : 26 February 2023
Check Out : 04 March 2023

Please Confirm from LMS : http://Ims.trakindo.co.id/ for create TCAR.

The following is a job aid video link in carrying out the My Training Task action on the LMS (Confirm,
Cancel, Reschedule)

Melakukan konfirmasi Training:
https://web.microsoftstream.com/video/631288b5-ae2a-4102-9328-6a5f02bb 7596

Melakukan cancelation Training:
https://web.microsoftstream.com/video/691d1b85-a6db-4d6a-85¢8-00721e5b77e5

Melakukan reschedule Training:
https://web.microsoftstream.com/video/54347164-e0c9-4188-9dff-1a6c8f56602a

Should you need further information please don't hesitate to contact us.

Terima kasih

Tri Setyo Adi
Learning & Development Department

PT Trakindo Utama - TC Cileungsi

JI. Raya Narogong KM. 19 Cileungsi, Bogor 16820, Indonesia
Telp. +62 21 823 3361 « Polycom: -« Mobile: +62 811 591 5563
www.trakindo.co.id

Call Center 1500 228

Facebook ¢ LinkedIn * YouTube: PT Trakindo Utama
Instagram: @trakindoutama

ADVANCING FORWARD®

A member of Tiara Marga Trakindo Group



